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TRANSIT DIVISION - Service and Capital Planning
1 N. University Drive, Suite 3100A « Plantation, Florida 33324 « 954-357-8300 * FAX 954-357-8382

August 15, 2017

Lee Feldman, City Manager
City of Fort Lauderdale

100 North Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

RE: Interlocal Agreement Between Broward County and the City of Fort Lauderdale for Community Bus
Service, Lease Vehicle(s) Only

Dear Mr. Feldman,

Pursuant to Article 5, Term and Time of Performance, Section 5.1, | am hereby extending the term of the
above referenced Interlocal Agreement for an additional one-year period from October 1, 2017 through
September 30, 2018. Upon acceptance of this one-year extension, please sign and return this letter to Irvin
Minney, Community Transit Officer, to the address listed above.

Should you have any questions, please contact Irvin Minney at 954-357-7713 or email iminney@broward.org.

/——“'Si ) -cj
Barney L. McCoy, Dipector

Service and Capital Planning
Broward County Transit Division

CcC: Irvin Minney, Community Transit Officer, Broward County Transit Division
Karen Warfield, Principal Planner, City of Fort Lauderdale

On behalf of the City of Fort Lauderdale, | hereby accept The One Year Term Extension as referenced above on
the Interlocal Agreement Between Broward County and the City of Fort Lauderdale for Community Bus
Service.

Signature

Print Name

Date
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